
 
 

Addendum to “Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act PY 2019-2020 Request for Proposals to 
Provide Programs and/or Services for Adults, Dislocated Workers, and Other Job Seekers” 

 
Note:  Limited to only those agencies that submitted proposals for Contracted Training 
 
Issue date:  May 2, 2019     Agency___________________________________ 
Deadline for Receipt:  May 13, 2019, 3 pm   Training Program___________________________ 
Submission Requirements:   Scan and email the   Contact Name _____________________________ 
   Addendum and attachments to Anne Meert   Contact email______________________________ 
   at meerta@kerncounty.com     
 
     

 
Please limit your responses to one additional page not including attachments. 
 
1. Occupational Training must be on the State’s Eligible Training Provider List and paid via an Individual 

Training Account (ITA).  Please explain why utilizing an ITA is not a feasible option to provide this proposed 
training. 

 
2. Please supply data on specific demand for the proposed occupational training in our local area and how your 

training will meet local employers’ needs. 
 
3. Please provide letters from at least three local employers willing to hire graduates from the specific 

proposed training program.  The letters need to include current staffing levels and forecast hiring over the 
next year. 

 
4. Provide your outreach/marketing plan, including costs and timelines, to ensure that all slots for the contracted 

training will be filled.   
 
5. Provide a success story from a recent graduate (within the last two years) from this training that includes 

where they went to work and where they are currently working.   

Question Yes No Explanation 
Is/Are the instructor(s) certified?  If yes, please provide 
a copy of the latest certification for each instructor.  If 
no, please explain. 

   

If you utilize computers, are your computers current 
and sufficient for instructional software? 
If you do not use computers for your training, put N/A. 

   

Is your occupational training software current and does 
it meet industry standards? 
Please provide the name of the software and edition 
that you are using.   
 
If you plan to update your computers and/or software, 
please provide your update plan and timeline. 
If you do not use computers for your training, put N/A. 

   

Did your agency submit more than one proposal for 
contracted training? 
 
If yes, can you provide this training if the other 
training(s) are not funded?   

   

If you documented an inadequacy in the program, did 
you include a Corrective Action Plan to address? 
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